



JEONG Anna

TRANSLATOR (KO-JP/JP-KO)

CONTACT



8210 – 5184 –2277



translator.annaj@gmail.com



Instagram: @translator_jj



Seoul, Republic of Korea

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Economics and Trade
Bachelors of Japanese language and Japanese literature

Kyungpook University, Republic of Korea
2011-2016

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Translator Program(KO-JA) 2023

Chekcconi school, Japan

Translator Program(JA- KO) 2021-2022

Gulbab Academy, Republic of Korea

Translator Program(JA-KO) 2021

Hangyeore Academy, Republic of Korea

SKILLS

Trados

MemoQ

Phrase (Memsource)

Adobe Photoshop

ABOUT

Professional Translator with More Than 5 Years Experience in Translating Books and Games

Talented interpreter with expertise in Korean and the Japanese language. 5+ years of experience providing interpreting services in various environments including media contents(book, game, comics etc.) . Completed various business projects(tourism, medical, food & beverage etc.). Working with external vendors. Committed to learning cultural idiomatic expressions and improving vocabulary skills.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Professional Translator with More Than 5 Years Experience in Translating Books and Games

WORK EXPERIENCE

Translator (KO-JP/JA-KO)

Freelance | Republic of Korea & Japan | 2018 – Present

- Translated a book [Jeong Anna, Bae Jo-woon, Choi In-kyung, Cho Yeon-wa(translator), *Modern Japanese Short Stories about the 12 Chinese zodiac animals*. Republic of Korea: Whatbook]
- Translated a mobile game (Without inc., Japan, 2023)
- Created a publication plan (Barun translate, Republic of Korea, 2022 - present)

Language Quality Reviewer (JA-KO/CN-KO/EN-KO)

Freelance | Republic of Korea | 2023 – Present

- Reviewed final works to spot and correct errors in punctuation, grammar and translation (Online RPG game, Mobile fighting game)

Language Program Coordinator (JA-KO/KO-JA)

Ewha Womans University | Republic of Korea | 2022

- Coordinated a language program
- Translated(Homepage, brochure, guidebook etc.)

General Affairs

M&A Inc. (Healthcare Company) | Japan | 2018-2019

- Supported Customers
- Translated and Interpreted for International Customers

Sales assistant

Daiwa resort (International hotels group) | Japan | 2017

- Attracted Domestic and International Customers